



# **MINUTES**

**General Meeting**

**21 March 2018**

**MINUTES OF NORTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL  
GENERAL MEETING  
HELD AT THE MT PERRY  
ON WEDNESDAY, 21 MARCH 2018 AT 9:03AM**

**1 ATTENDEES**

**COUNCILLORS:** Cr Rachel Chambers, Cr Faye Whelan, Cr John Bowen, Cr Paul Lobegeier, Cr Peter Webster, Cr John Zahl, Cr Robert Radel

**OFFICERS:** Mark Pitt (Chief Executive Officer), Trevor Harvey (General Manager of Strategy, Innovation and Assets), Brad Duke (General Manager Corporate and Community), Raymond Strohfeldt (Acting General Manager Works), Natalie Zillman (Information Coordinator)

**2 WELCOME/HOUSEKEEPING**

The Mayor declared the meeting open and welcomed all attendees.

**3 APOLOGIES/LEAVE OF ABSENCE**

Nil

**4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

Nil

**5 DEPUTATION/PETITIONS**

Council will make time available at each General Meeting for public questions/ representations. This is an opportunity for members of the public to make a representation on a matter in which they have an interest on an item which is before the Council for decision e.g. development applications. Other than with approval of the Mayor, individuals will not be allowed to address Council on agenda related matters at any other time during the meeting. Public Question and Statements Time will commence at 9:30am.

**6 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**

**6.1 MINUTES OF THE GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 21 FEBRUARY 2018**

**RESOLUTION 2018/69**

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier

Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

1. That the Minutes of the General Meeting held on 21 February 2018 be received and the recommendations therein be adopted.

**CARRIED**

**6.2 MINUTES OF THE POLICY AND PLANNING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 7 MARCH 2018**

**RESOLUTION 2018/70**

Moved: Cr John Zahl  
Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

1. That the Minutes of the Policy and Planning Standing Committee Meeting held on 7 March 2018 be received and the recommendations therein be adopted. **CARRIED**

**6.3 MINUTES OF THE TECHNICAL SERVICES STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 7 MARCH 2018**

**RESOLUTION 2018/71**

Moved: Cr Peter Webster  
Seconded: Cr Faye Whelan

1. That the Minutes of the Technical Services Standing Committee Meeting held on 7 March 2018 be received and the recommendations therein be adopted. **CARRIED**

## 7 GOVERNANCE REPORTS

### 7.1 AUSTRALIA DAY 2018 UPDATE

#### RESOLUTION 2018/72

Moved: Cr John Bowen

Seconded: Cr John Zahl

That:

1. The Australia Day 2018 Update Report as presented be received.
2. Council continue to promote nominations for the North Burnett Regional Council Australia Day 2019 Awards, recognising members of the community who have made an outstanding contribution or exceptional achievement in the six (6) communities of Biggenden, Eidsvold, Gayndah, Monto, Mount Perry and Mundubbera within the following award categories:
  - Citizen of the Year
  - Community Event of the Year
  - Senior Sports Award
  - Sports Administrator Award
  - Junior Cultural
  - Young Citizen of the Year
  - Volunteer of the Year
  - Junior Sports Award
  - Senior Cultural Award
3. Australia Day 2019 be celebrated in the six (6) communities of Biggenden, Eidsvold, Gayndah, Monto, Mount Perry and Mundubbera on Saturday, 26 January 2019.
4. That Library staff be nominated to coordinate the 2019 Australia Day Awards for the six (6) communities of Biggenden, Eidsvold, Gayndah, Monto, Mount Perry and Mundubbera.
5. Works Engineer, S O'Brien liaise with Parks and Gardens Supervisor, R Bourke regarding areas to be maintained prior to Australia Day events in the region.
6. Committees be formed to represent the six (6) communities of Biggenden, Eidsvold, Gayndah, Monto, Mount Perry and Mundubbera which will include the Divisional Councillor as Chairperson, the nominated staff coordinator, the 2018 Citizen of the Year for each area and a delegate from Wide Bay Volunteers. Further, that the Australia Day 2019 Committee for each of the six (6) communities decide if the successful nominations for their area are to be advised of their award prior to the Australia Day 2019 Event.
7. To encourage families to attend Australia Day events throughout the region, 'Australia Day Baby Certificates' will be available to all families that celebrate the birth of a new arrival between 13 January 2018 and 11 January 2019 and attend their local Australia Day event.
8. The Media Release – "Will you be nominating this year?" be approved for dispersal.
9. A '2019 Australia Day Update' report be presented to the February/March 2019 Council General Meeting providing details of 2019 Australia Day Award Winners.
10. That Council continue to be involved in the Queensland Australia Day Ambassador Program.

**CARRIED**

## 7.2 APPLICATION TO LEASE UNALLOCATED STATE LAND - LOT 31 CK80

### RESOLUTION 2018/73

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier

Seconded: Cr John Bowen

That the Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy be advised Council has no requirements of the issues raised and:

- (i) no issues with local non-indigenous cultural heritage values;
- (ii) no objection to the application to lease Unallocated State Land, Lot 31 on CK80 - located at Wateranga Road, Didcot;
- (iii) no objection to possible freehold tenure of the land; and
- (iv) that the current road hierarchy (5b) remain unchanged and that any future change of use may not necessarily change the current road access standard. **CARRIED**

At 9:15 am the Acting General Manager of Works entered the meeting.

## 7.3 SPONSORSHIP - EIDSVOLD CHARITY CATTLE DRIVE 8-14 APRIL 2018

### RESOLUTION 2018/74

Moved: Cr Peter Webster

Seconded: Cr Robert Radel

That the Eidsvold Charity Cattle Drive Committee be advised that Council will donate \$5000 towards the holding on their event from 8-14 April 2018 and \$5000 in-kind Council support subject to the provision of written advice regarding what particularly assistance and services the Committee are seeking from Council to ensure it is consistent with existing policy.

In addition, the Eidsvold Charity Cattle Drive is recognised as a major event grant under policy 121. **CARRIED**

At 9:26 am Ken Schuster, Keith Gear and Gavin Murray (Mt Perry Community Development Board) entered the meeting.

## 7.4 DEPARTMENT OF STRATEGY, INNOVATION & ASSETS MARCH REPORT

### RESOLUTION 2018/75

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier

Seconded: Cr John Zahl

That the Department of Strategy, Innovation and Assets March Report as presented be received and the contents noted. **CARRIED**

At 9:35 am Eddie Herold entered the meeting and joined the public gallery.

At 9:45 am Arthur Dingle, Irene Duda and Rachel Charles entered the meeting and joined the public gallery.

At 9:54 am the meeting adjourned for the fly over of the Evolution Mine (Mt Rawdon) drone as part of the submission for the Melbourne Cup tour.

At 10:07 am the meeting resume with Rachel Charles and Irene Duda in attendance to discuss the lighting options for the Mt Perry showgrounds, footpath seepage and streetscape.

At 10:26 am, Rachel Charles and Irene Duda left and the meeting adjourned for morning tea.

At 10:52 am the meeting resumed with the Community Connections Manager in attendance.

## **7.5 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER -MARCH REPORT**

### **RESOLUTION 2018/76**

Moved: Cr John Zahl

Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

That the Economic Development Manager – March Report as presented be received and the contents noted. **CARRIED**

## **7.6 FINANCE REPORT**

### **RESOLUTION 2018/77**

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier

Seconded: Cr John Zahl

That the Finance Report as presented be adopted. **CARRIED**

## **7.7 REGIONAL GROWTH FUND**

### **RESOLUTION 2018/78**

Moved: Cr John Zahl

Seconded: Cr Faye Whelan

That the Regional Growth Fund report as presented be received as information. **CARRIED**

## **7.8 GAYNDAH POST OFFICE - APPLICATION FOR PARTIAL RELIEF FROM THE PAYMENT OF WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGES**

### **RESOLUTION 2018/79**

Moved: Cr Faye Whelan

Seconded: Cr Robert Radel

That based on the information gathered the Gayndah Post Office should receive a further reduction in their water consumption charges. It is recommended that the previous 4 water meter readings are averaged to determine the applicable water consumption charge. **CARRIED**

## **7.9 BUILDING OUR REGIONS (BOR) ROUND 4**

### **RESOLUTION 2018/80**

Moved: Cr Robert Radel  
Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

That the Building Our Regions (BOR) R4 report as presented be received as information with a future report to Council to finalise a project for the application. **CARRIED**

## **7.10 MATURING THE INFRASTRUCTURE PIPELINE PROGRAM R2 (MIPP 2)**

### **RESOLUTION 2018/81**

Moved: Cr Faye Whelan  
Seconded: Cr Robert Radel

That:

1. The Maturing the Infrastructure Pipeline Program R2 (MIPP 2) report as presented be received as information.
2. Council endorse the following project/s for submission through Maturing the Infrastructure Pipeline Program R2 (MIPP 2):
  - Urban Biggenden Water. **CARRIED**

## **8 ECONOMIC REPORTS**

### **8.1 ENTRANCE GATE TO MULGILDIE CEMETERY**

#### **RESOLUTION 2018/82**

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier  
Seconded: Cr John Bowen

That Council grant permission subject to:-

- (a) The old gates are to be removed from site and remain the property of Council,
- (b) The proposed gate supports/foundations are to be reviewed for structural adequacy by Council's Building Surveyor prior to commencement of onsite construction
- (c) Any damage caused to the existing property/surfaces etc. is to be made good by the contractor.
- (d) the old gates be stored at the Monto Depot. **CARRIED**

## **9 SOCIAL REPORTS**

### **9.1 GRANTS TO COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS POLICY REVIEW**

#### **RESOLUTION 2018/83**

Moved: Cr John Bowen

Seconded: Cr Paul Lobegeier

That:

1. The report on Grants to Community Organisations Policy review be amended (possible solutions); and
2. Council approves a \$150,000 2018-19 budget allocation towards the operations of the Grants to Community Organisations Policy (including the continued support of Council's policies 119 – Lifelong Community Grants, 120 – Cultural and Sports Performance Grants – 121 – Major Events Grants); and
3. Council agrees to continue to review its policy position and financial commitment towards community grants and Policy 113 – Not-for-Profit Community Organisations and In-kind Support (cash and or in-kind) with further workshops being held and reports to Council.

**CARRIED**

### **9.2 BUSINESS STREETScape APPLICATION**

#### **RESOLUTION 2018/84**

Moved: Cr John Bowen

Seconded: Cr Paul Lobegeier

That Council approve the application from The Fox and the Hair, Hair & Beauty Salon for a \$1000 contribution in accordance with General Policy 218 – Business Streetscape.

**CARRIED**

### **9.3 GRANTS TO COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS**

#### **RESOLUTION 2018/85**

Moved: Cr John Bowen

Seconded: Cr Paul Lobegeier

That Council approves the Community Grant funding applications received and outlined in table (Attachment A) for financial and in-kind assistance, under Policy 119 Lifelong Community Grants, Policy 120 Cultural and Sports Performance Grants, Policy 121 Major Events Grants, and Policy 113 Not for Profit Community Organisations and In-Kind Support.

**CARRIED**



## **10 INFRASTRUCTURE REPORTS**

### **10.1 NAMING OF UN-NAMED ROAD - LAWSON VALLEY ROAD**

#### **RESOLUTION 2018/86**

Moved: Cr John Bowen

Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

That Council receive the report and resolve to name the unnamed road as "Lawson Valley road" as per property owners request and add the relevant infrastructure to Council's Asset Register.

It is proposed that the entire length of this road (760m) be classified as category 5B as per Councils road hierarchy. **CARRIED**

## **11 ENVIRONMENTAL REPORTS**

Nil

## **12 COUNCILLOR REPORTS**

### **12.1 MAYOR AND COUNCILLORS REPORTS**

#### **RESOLUTION 2018/87**

Moved: Cr John Bowen

Seconded: Cr Paul Lobegeier

That the following Councillor Reports be received.

**CARRIED**

## 13 CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS

12:21 PM

### RESOLUTION 2018/88

Moved: Cr Robert Radel  
Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

That Council considers the confidential report(s) listed below in a meeting closed to the public in accordance with Section 275(1) of the Local Government Regulation 2012:

#### 13.1 Addition to Panel of Providers for Facilities Maintenance

This matter is considered to be confidential under Section 275(1) - h of the Local Government Regulation, and the Council is satisfied that discussion of this matter in an open meeting would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest as it deals with other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

#### 13.2 Council Social Housing - Progress Report - Council resolution 3 May 2017

This matter is considered to be confidential under Section 275(1) - h of the Local Government Regulation, and the Council is satisfied that discussion of this matter in an open meeting would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest as it deals with other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

#### 13.3 St Matthews Anglican Church Gayndah - Application for Partial Relief from the Payment of Water Consumption Charges

This matter is considered to be confidential under Section 275(1) - h of the Local Government Regulation, and the Council is satisfied that discussion of this matter in an open meeting would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest as it deals with other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

#### 13.4 Biggenden Golf Club - Application for Partial Relief from the Payment of Water Consumption Charges

This matter is considered to be confidential under Section 275(1) - h of the Local Government Regulation, and the Council is satisfied that discussion of this matter in an open meeting would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest as it deals with other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

#### 13.5 Council property change to market value

This matter is considered to be confidential under Section 275(1) - c, e and h of the Local Government Regulation, and the Council is satisfied that discussion of this matter in an open meeting would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest as it deals with the local government's budget, contracts proposed to be made by it and other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

#### 13.6 5yr housing capital plan and Swimming Pool - Works associated with the 10yr pool plan

This matter is considered to be confidential under Section 275(1) - c of the Local Government Regulation, and the Council is satisfied that discussion of this matter in an open meeting would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest as it deals with the local government's budget.

**CARRIED**

**12:40 PM**

**RESOLUTION 2018/89**

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier

Seconded: Cr John Bowen

That Council moves out of Closed Council into Open Council.

**CARRIED**

**13.1 ADDITION TO PANEL OF PROVIDERS FOR FACILITIES MAINTENANCE**

**RESOLUTION 2018/90**

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier

Seconded: Cr John Bowen

That Juers Plumbing Pty Ltd be added to Council's Panel of Providers for Facilities Maintenance under Quotation 2909/2017-18/QT16.

**CARRIED**

**13.2 COUNCIL SOCIAL HOUSING - PROGRESS REPORT - COUNCIL RESOLUTION 3 MAY 2017**

**RESOLUTION 2018/91**

Moved: Cr Robert Radel

Seconded: Cr Paul Lobegeier

That consistent with Council's direction, it be delegated to Chief Executive Officer to continue and conclude negotiations with the Department of Housing and Public Works to allow Council's exiting social housing obligations in the North Burnett region.

**CARRIED**

**13.3 ST MATTHEWS ANGLICAN CHURCH GAYNDAH - APPLICATION FOR PARTIAL RELIEF FROM THE PAYMENT OF WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGES**

**RESOLUTION 2018/92**

Moved: Cr John Zahl

Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

That St Matthews Anglican Church be advised that Council does not approve their current application as it does not comply with Council Policy 211 – Partial Relief from Water Charges, in that a licenced plumber did not complete the repairs.

Council will review their application if St Matthews Anglican Church engage a licenced plumber to inspect the work and provide a statement that the repair works comply with the AS3500 Plumbing and Drainage Australian Standard.

**CARRIED**

### **13.4 BIGGENDEN GOLF CLUB - APPLICATION FOR PARTIAL RELIEF FROM THE PAYMENT OF WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGES**

#### **RESOLUTION 2018/93**

Moved: Cr Robert Radel  
Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

That Biggenden Golf Club be advised that Council approves their current application for partial relief of water charges in this instance. This to be classed as a Council community grant and subject to the demonstration of water security to Council standards. **CARRIED**

### **13.5 COUNCIL PROPERTY CHANGE TO MARKET VALUE**

#### **RESOLUTION 2018/94**

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier  
Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

That

- (a) Council accept the independent valuation received and list the property for sale with the agent at this price.
  
- (b) Council reallocate the Capital Budget of \$18000 from this property to 9 Stuart Street Monto for bathroom and kitchen upgrade as additional funds. **CARRIED**

### **13.6 5YR HOUSING CAPITAL PLAN AND SWIMMING POOL - WORKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE 10YR POOL PLAN**

#### **RESOLUTION 2018/95**

Moved: Cr Robert Radel  
Seconded: Cr John Bowen

That

5 yr housing Capital Plan:

1. 39 Golden Spur Street – Installation of air conditioner has been completed in last financial year at a cost of \$4500. Reallocate funds for the current financial year to 56 Alice Street Biggenden to allow for the completion of all external painting as well as painting the verandah which has already been budgeted for.
2. 5 Pearson Street Mt Perry – Currently scheduled to replace vinyl flooring and install new kitchen \$23,000. Following inspection it would be of higher priority to carry out external painting and removal of old tanks and tank stands.

Swimming Pool – Works associated with the 10yr pool plan

Monto pool painting was completed last financial year allowing for the reallocation of funds this financial year to paint the Gayndah pool. **CARRIED**

At 12:48 pm the meeting adjourned for lunch.

At 1:30 pm the meeting resumed with Des Robinson and Estelle Ethell in attendance.143

## 14 GENERAL BUSINESS

### 14.1 KALPOWAR PETITION

#### RESOLUTION 2018/96

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier

Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

That the Kalpowar petition be received and the contents noted.

**CARRIED**

### 14.2 SLASHER CONTRACTING

#### RESOLUTION 2018/97

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier

Seconded: Cr Peter Webster

That the Chief Executive Officer (Acting General Manager of Works) prepare a report on the personnel requirements and financial implications to contract roadside slashing across the region.

**CARRIED**

### 14.3 SUBSTATION 33 DEPUTATION

#### RESOLUTION 2018/98

Moved: Cr Paul Lobegeier

Seconded: Cr Robert Radel

That the Chief Executive Officer schedule an appointment with the Minister for Communities and Minister for Disability Services and Seniors, Hon Coralee O'Rourke and the Minister for Employment and Small Business and Minister for Training and Skills Development, Hon Shannon Fentiman to discuss Substation 33 and similar concept for the North Burnett.

**CARRIED**

### 14.4 ZONHOVEN DUMP POINT

#### RESOLUTION 2018/99

Moved: Cr John Zahl

Seconded: Cr Robert Radel

That Council advance a new dump point for the Zonhoven rest area with consideration given to the positioning of the facility.

**CARRIED**

### 14.5 SUPPORT FOR MENTAL HEALTH IN THE REGION

#### RESOLUTION 2018/100

Moved: Cr Faye Whelan

Seconded: Cr Paul Lobegeier

That Council support the expression of interest for the Wide Bay Health and Mental Health –

Tackling Regional Adversity funding.

**CARRIED**

#### **14.6 REQUEST FOR SAFETY CHECKS**

##### **RESOLUTION 2018/101**

Moved: Cr Faye Whelan

Seconded: Cr Paul Lobegeier

That Council liaise with the Queensland Fire and Emergency Services (QFES) to request fire safety inspections, in the interest of public safety, in conjunction with the upcoming fruit season and itinerant workers.

**CARRIED**

#### **14.7 DISCUSSION ITEMS**

- External workforce long term plan
- RMWABLC lightshow
- Monto cleaning contract
- Browsers at Eidsvold depot
- Ban Ban Springs female ablutions
- Heavy Vehicle Safety and Productivity Program [HVSPP] – Round Six

At 2:14 pm the Chief Executive Officer left the meeting.

#### **14.8 DISCUSSION ITEMS CONTINUED**

- Photo portfolio of the regions facilities and road network (owned by the Department of Transport and Main Roads) requiring attention to be consolidated for distribution to the Acting Director Department of Transport and Main Roads, Brendan Clancy, State Member for Callide – Colin Boyce and Leader of the Opposition, Deborah Frecklington.
- Timeframes for works requests
- Cemetery Policy – Degilbo Cemetery and raised headstones

#### **15 CLOSURE OF MEETING**

**The Meeting closed at 2:56 pm.**

**The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at the General Meeting held on 18 April 2018.**

.....  
**CHAIRPERSON**

**ATTACHMENT A - APPLICATIONS FOR NORTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL FOR COMMUNITY GRANT  
FUNDING RECEIVED UNTIL 28/02/2018**

Date Received	Organisation	Proposal Description	Event Date	Details	2016/2017 Sponsorship	Requested Cash Amount	Requested In kind Estimate	Recommended Cash Donation	Recommended In kind Donation	Project Comments																				
02 Feb 2018	Biggenden Men's Shed	The Committee are reroofing the old goods shed building at the Railway Yards Biggenden.	Apr 2018	"In Kind" Assistance is requested with waiver of the Building Application Fees.	0	\$0	\$631	\$0	\$631	"In Kind" assistance sought:- Building application fees = \$631																				
26 Feb 2018	Monto Dairy Festival Board	Monto Dairy Festival is a Bi-annual event. A week-long festival incorporating an art exhibition, ball, ladies luncheon, farm gate tours, cheese workshops, farmer's markets.	24-30 Sep 2018	Request is for \$5000 cash and "In Kind" assistance to support this event.	\$0	\$5000	\$3860	\$5000	\$3520	<p>"In Kind" assistance sought:-</p> <table> <tr><td>Printing</td><td>\$ 500</td></tr> <tr><td>Road Closures</td><td>\$1000</td></tr> <tr><td>Bins</td><td>\$ 500</td></tr> <tr><td>Marquee Hire</td><td>\$ 330</td></tr> <tr><td>Labour-marquees</td><td>\$ 500</td></tr> <tr><td>Venue Hire</td><td>\$ 80</td></tr> <tr><td>Amenities cleaning</td><td>\$ 500</td></tr> <tr><td>Chairs</td><td>\$ 110</td></tr> <tr><td>Mobile Kitchen</td><td>\$ 340</td></tr> <tr><td><b>TOTAL REQUEST</b></td><td><b>\$3,860</b></td></tr> </table> <p>Applicants have completed a thorough proposal, and meet the criteria as per Policy No 121 Major Events Grants.</p> <p>Recommend approval of \$5000 cash and in kind support of \$3520. Recommend the Mobile Kitchen hire fees not be waived.</p>	Printing	\$ 500	Road Closures	\$1000	Bins	\$ 500	Marquee Hire	\$ 330	Labour-marquees	\$ 500	Venue Hire	\$ 80	Amenities cleaning	\$ 500	Chairs	\$ 110	Mobile Kitchen	\$ 340	<b>TOTAL REQUEST</b>	<b>\$3,860</b>
Printing	\$ 500																													
Road Closures	\$1000																													
Bins	\$ 500																													
Marquee Hire	\$ 330																													
Labour-marquees	\$ 500																													
Venue Hire	\$ 80																													
Amenities cleaning	\$ 500																													
Chairs	\$ 110																													
Mobile Kitchen	\$ 340																													
<b>TOTAL REQUEST</b>	<b>\$3,860</b>																													
31 Jan 2018	Eidsvold Charity Cattle Drive	A Bi-annual event incorporating cattle drive, NRA Bull Ride and Dinner Under the Stars at Eidsvold Station.	13 Apr 2018	"In kind" assistance is sought to assist with these functions.	\$0	\$0	\$678	\$0	\$678	<p>"In Kind" assistance sought:-</p> <table> <tr><td>26 Bins @ \$11</td><td>= \$286</td></tr> <tr><td>80 chairs @ \$1.10</td><td>= \$ 88</td></tr> <tr><td>10 Tables @ \$5.40</td><td>= \$ 54</td></tr> <tr><td>Delivery of tables, chairs, 6 bins to Eidsvold Station</td><td>= \$250</td></tr> <tr><td><b>TOTAL REQUEST</b></td><td><b>\$678</b></td></tr> </table>	26 Bins @ \$11	= \$286	80 chairs @ \$1.10	= \$ 88	10 Tables @ \$5.40	= \$ 54	Delivery of tables, chairs, 6 bins to Eidsvold Station	= \$250	<b>TOTAL REQUEST</b>	<b>\$678</b>										
26 Bins @ \$11	= \$286																													
80 chairs @ \$1.10	= \$ 88																													
10 Tables @ \$5.40	= \$ 54																													
Delivery of tables, chairs, 6 bins to Eidsvold Station	= \$250																													
<b>TOTAL REQUEST</b>	<b>\$678</b>																													

16 Feb 2018	Australian Red Cross (Gayndah)	Red Cross Calling is held in March annually.	29 Mar 2018	Australian Red Cross (Gayndah) have requested a cash donation from Council to go towards their fundraising efforts.	\$100	\$100	\$0	\$100	\$0	Council has supported this fundraiser for many years with a cash donation of \$100.  Red Cross Calling has not been included in Policy 119 – Lifelong Community Grants. Policy was updated in July 2017 and due to oversight, Red Cross was not included. Recommend Council approve this request and policy be updated to reflect this.
14 Feb 2018	Gayndah Show Society	Annual Gayndah Show	14 Apr 2018	Gayndah Show Society is requesting bins for their annual show.	\$0	\$0	\$690	\$0	\$690	“In Kind” assistance sought:- 40 Bins @ \$11 = \$440 Parks & Gardens = \$250 Delivery/collection = \$250 TOTAL REQUEST = \$690
12 Feb 2018	Mt Perry Race Club	Construction of a multi-purpose shed at the reserve	Apr 2018	“In Kind” Assistance is requested for site preparation.	\$0	\$0	\$9500	\$0	\$9500	Recommend Council approve “in kind” request as per Statutory Policy No 113 Not for Profit Community Organisations and “In Kind” Support.

<b>Donations Requested</b>				
Request for Cash Donations		\$5,100		
Request for In Kind Donations			\$5,859	
<b>Total Donations requested</b>		<b>\$5,100</b>	<b>\$5,859</b>	
<b>Recommendation</b>				
Recommended Request for Cash Donations		\$5,100		
Recommended Request for In Kind Donations			\$5,519	
<b>Total Recommended for approval</b>		<b>\$5,100</b>	<b>\$5,519</b>	



